

EXPERTISE

PHP / Laravel
HTML5,CSS,JS,AJAX
MYSQL,SQL

WordPress, Joomla!

Web Security, SEO

LANGUAGE

English

Persian

CERTIFICATE

PHP

Payaldea Co. 2008

Full Stack Web Developer Payaldea co. 2010

CONTACT

+989115948251

hajiabbasitabar@gmail.com

Babol, Mazandaran, Iran

ALI HAJIABBASTABARAMIRI

PHP DEVELOPER

I have 14 years of experience in PHP programming. During this time, I have worked as a software engineer and web developer at Noshirvani University of Technology(BNUT), where I developed over 25 other web systems. In addition to my work at the university, I designed a refinery construction management system, the Sari International Airport website, and more than 60 others. My specialties include professional PHP core and Laravel, expertise in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and AJAX, expert knowledge of MySQL. I am fully familiar with PHP CMSs such as Joomla and WordPress, have familiarity with PHP frameworks and Linux, and have experience with SEO and web security.

EDUCATION

2008-2013

BNUT University

Backsland Commuter 5

Bachelor of Computer Engineering 3.9/4 GPA

WORK EXPERIENCE

2009 - Present

Senior PHP Developer

BNUT - Babol Noshirvani University of Technology

I developed numerous administrative and student-oriented routines online. These include applications for dormitory students, a student online counseling system, the design of the university's main portal, a voting system for student scientific associations, and over 25 other systems.

2009-2022

Senior PHP Developer

Payaldea Co.

I develope a refinery construction management system, the Sari International Airport website, and more than 60 other e-commerce websites, internet systems, and online shops.

HONORS & AWARDS

Certificate of appreciation

Head of the Information Technology and Cyber Security Center of the BNUT university 2022



